Dr. Mohammed Kutty L R MBBS, MD

Noormahal, Near Federal Bank, Mudapuram, Chirayinkil, Trivandrum - 695304 | **09895423488**, 0470 - 2641012 | mohammed.smc@gmail.com

Objective

Privileged to undergo postgraduate training in respiratory medicine under a great faculty from Amala Institute of Medical sciences Thrissur. The rigorous training in respiratory medicine has enabled me to gain a great deal and hence has given me the drive and experience to work with a reputed health care team and contribute positively to its functioning and patient care by maintaining high clinical and ethical standards while continuously striving to improve my clinical knowledge and skill by being part of the academic and research team.

Education

MBBS | 2004 - 2010 | DR SOMERVELL MEMORIAL CSI MEDICAL COLLEGE

MD IN RESPIRATORY MEDICINE | 2014 - 2017 | AMALA INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL SCIENCES

Skills & Abilities

- Expert knowledge of pulmonary function tests [Spirometry, DLCO, ABG].
- · Skilled at tube thoracostomy and pleurodesis.
- Perform portable USG imaging effectively and efficiently for diagnostic and therapeutic purpose.
- · Sound knowledge of allergy testing.
- $\cdot\;$ Well versed with sleep medicine and conducting polysomnogram.
- Meticulously perform bronchoscopy [both diagnostic & therapeutic] and medical thoracoscopy.
- Trained in respiratory critical care and ventilator management.

Professional achievements

- Thesis on the diagnostic value of Epworth sleep scale in left ventricular failure patients with obstructive sleep apnea as compared to polysomnogram.
- · Attended national and state level conferences on the latest updates in the field.
- Attended workshops on critical care and ventilatory management.
- · Presented case reports in national and state level conferences.

Experience

CASUALTY MEDICAL OFFICER | CREDENCE HOSPITAL | MAY 2011 - MAY 2014

JUNIOR RESIDENT | AMALA INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL SCIENCES | JUNE 2014 – JUNE 2017

- Closely examine patients' medical history, medications, allergies, physical condition and test results to establish necessary treatment.
- Carefully analyze test results and information gathered during examination to properly diagnose illness.
- Discuss various treatment options extensively with patient and family.
- · Maintain accurate medical records in detail.
- During the course underwent skillful training in interventional procedures like tube thoracostomy, bronchoscopy and medical thoracoscopy.
- Underwent rigorous training in managing critically ill patients and attending respiratory emergencies.
- Gained ability to perform assigned task even under highly demanding work pressure.
- Also, played a part in undergraduate academic training program which included improving students' knowledge in respiratory medicine and help them gain clinical and practical abilities.

SENIOR RESIDENT | SREE GOKULAM MEDICAL COLLEGE | JULY 2017 – DECEMBER2017

Declaration

I hereby declare that all the above statements made in this application are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Dr. Mohammed Kutty L R